12 South Center Street
Bensemalle 1L BOIDG

Office. B30 350 3404
fax 630 350 2438

BENSENV”_LE wew hensenville il us

VILLAGE BOARD June 16, 2017

President

Mr. Thomas Lentzen
Board of Trustees 2119 Winchester

lasa Darmona

Glenview, Illinois 60026

Re: June 15, 2017 FOIA Request

Dear Mr. Lentzen
Village Clerk

I am pleased to help you with your June 15, 2017 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Village Manager Bensenville received your request on June 15, 2017. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

Fyan K. Summers

“We respectfully request any potable well documentation that you may have including residential,
commercial or municipal wells within one-half mile radius of 1100 North Ellis Street.”

After a search of Village files, the following documents are enclosed to fulfill your request:
1) Village of Bensenville E-Mail from Village Engineering Technician with Attachments. (3 pgs.)

These are all of the documents that can be discovered responsive to your request.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Very trul yoqu

illlamsen
om of Information Officer

ViHage of Bensenville




From: Mike Beranek

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Corey Williamsen; Joseph Caracci

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Attachments: Mohawk Terrace within 2640 of 1100 N Ellis.pdf; 1100 N Ellis 2640 ft radius.pdf

We have no municipal wells within 2,640 feet of the referenced parcel. The nearest one, at Foster, is outside of that
daread.

Public Works has no records concerning private wells. We know that the residential properties in Mohawk Terrace
highlighted on the enclosed map do not have municipal water, therefore they must have water wells, The PINs are listed
here-

0303202032
0303202033
0303202034
0303202035
0303202036
0303203005
0303203006
0303203007
0303203008
0303203016
0303203017
0303203018
0303203019
0303205004
0303205005
0303205006
0303205007
0303205008
0303205009
0303205010
0303205011
0303205012
0303404008

Much of the area within the half-mile radius is in either Elk Grove Village or Wood Dale.

Mike Beranek

Engineering Technician
Village of Bensenville

717 E Jefferson St.
Bensenville, IL 60106
630-350-3435
mbercanek@bensenville.il.us
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